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Phone Enquiries: 4934 9700 city council
Leanne Harris

10/06/2020

Delivered electronically to: Lisa Foley <Lisa.Foley@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Lisa

RE: PPSHCC-2 (DA 2019/566) Ashtonfield Public School

| refer to the above Development Application, which is to be considered by the Hunter
Central Coast Joint Regional Planning Panel at its meeting onthe 17t June 2020.

Atthe Council meeting onthe 9" June 2020 the elected Council determined the
following:

COUNCIL RESOLUTION

THAT:

Council indicates that the application is supported in
accordance with the recommendations included in the
attached assessment report.

This submission is therefore submitted for consideration bythe JRPP

S

Leanne Harris
Coordinator Development Assessment
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